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Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 08:54
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: LGOIMA 20124 - The cost of  building the Parkour Park at Innes Common.

Kia ora 

Further to your information request of 28 May 2020 in respect of the cost of building Parkour Park at Innes Common and 
the Kompan section of the park, I am now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.  

You requested: 

I want to know the cost to the council for building the Parkour Park at Innes Common. I also want to know how much 
the Kompan section of the park cost. 

Our response: 

The Kompan fitness equipment cost $180,000. This was supplied by Playground People. The safety surface 
underneath the fitness equipment cost $70,000 and was supplied by Playtop.  

The total cost of the parkour area was $80,000. This was a custom build, designed by Parkour NZ.  
 
Hannah Helleur (Project Manager) is more than happy to discuss the design process and equipment with Jared if he 
has any further queries.  
 
We trust this is of assistance to you. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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